Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 10:08 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell

Subject: FW: ITC-STA-20071227-00535, ITC-214-20071227-00530

Importance: High

Attachments: WASHINGTON-#4928401-v1-CannonSTAAttachment1.DOC$; WASHINGTON-#4928500-v1-

Cannon214Attachment1.DOC$

WASHINGTON-#49 WASHINGTON-#49
28401-v1-CannonS..28500-v1-Cannon2..
Mikelle,

Please upload these attachments into the appropriate files.
George, we should be able to grant the STA now and put the 214 on PN this week.
DK

||||| Original Message-----

From: Moran, Janet [mailto:JMoran@PattonBoggs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 12:58 PM

To: David Krech

Subject: ITC-STA-20071227-00535, ITC-214-20071227-00530
Importance: High

Dear David:

As requested in your e-mail of January 24, 2008, attached please find an amended FCC
Section 214 application exhibit and amended Section 214 STA request exhibit.

Please let me know if you need any further information in order to process these requests.
Many thanks.

Best regards,

Janet Fitzpatrick Moran

Patton Boggs LLP

2550 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037

(202) 457-5668

(202) 457-6482 (facsimile)
<<WASHINGTON-#4928401-v1-CannonSTAAttachmentl.DOCS>>
<<WASHINGTON-#4928500-v1-Cannon2l4Attachmentl.DOCS>>

DISCLATMER:
This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information intended solely for the
addressee. Please do not read, copy, or disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If

you have received it in error, please call us (collect) at (202) 457-6000 and ask to speak
with the message sender. Also, we would appreciate your forwarding the message back to us
and deleting it from your system. Thank you.

This e-mail and all other electronic (including voice) communications from the sender's
firm are for informational purposes only. No such communication is intended by the sender
to constitute either an electronic record or an electronic signature, or to constitute any
agreement by the sender to conduct a transaction by electronic means. Any such intention
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